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Mr. E. A. Utz 5‘
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1498
Order No. R-1300

Dear Elvis:

In accordance with your instructions to John Mason, this is to advise that certain
of the transfer wells in the above-styled pressure build-up test case were errone-
ously designated by El Paso. Therefore, it is requested that the following changes
be made in Oxder No. R-1300:

Presently
Designated Change
Test Well Transfer Well Transfer Well To
Lackey No. 5-B Lackey No. 4-B Lackey No. 1-B

Unit P, 20, T-28N, R-9W Unit A, 29, T-28N, R-9W  Unit B, 20, T-28N, R-9W

McConnell No. 5 Payne No. 2 McConnell No. 2
Unit C, 24, T-26N, R-9W Unit O, 13, T-26N, R-9W  Unit O, 13, T-26N, R-9W

Fields No. 5 Fields No. 1 Fields No. 3
Unit L, 28, T-32N, R-11W Unit G, 29, T-32N, R-11W Unit G, 29, T-32N, R-11W

The new wells are operated under the same basic lease as the respective test wells.
Please note that the locations for the McConnell No. 2 and Fields No. 3 are identical
with those of the originally designated transfer wells and the well name and numbers
were erroneously taken from a small scale base map. The Lackey No. 4-B, dually
completed in the Mesa Verde and the Chacra, was inadvertently chosen as a transfer
well for a Pictured Cliffs test well.
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If there is any other information that you need, please advise us.

Yours very truly,

ey

Administrative Assistant
DHR:jmh
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ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO
S2-3-MIBEANB-FOWER-BLHLOING
MHBHANDTTEXAS

Western Natural Gas Co.
2113 West Main
Farmington, New Mexico
February 11, 1959

New Mexico 011l Conservation Commission
P. 0., Box 1721
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Elvis Utz
Dear ir. Utz:

Western Natural Gas Company wishes at this time to apply for a
change in status on the Nordhaus Federal #3 well located in SW/L of
NE/h of sec. 17, T25N, R7W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. An Initial
Deliverability test form C-122-A (Blue form) was submitted on 8-29-58
which showed the well to have a calculated deliverability of L.23
MCFPD. Therefore, based on the well's inability to produce, we seek
to have the well reclassified as a marginal well making it exempt
from taking the Annual Deliverability test.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours
ﬂd/dd«;v
(.~ VA if?&ﬂQ?@/
Petroleum Engineer
Western Natural Gas Company
cc: Mr. Emery Arnold
N. Mex. 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico
Paul Wright

Wendell Cook
File



